DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

From: Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Budget Director

Date: May 30, 2025 : 1 133
Re: Accept and Expend Bequest - Estate of William Benjamin Bobo - Benches Park

Furnishings and Park Improvements Across San Francisco - $3,600,000

Resolution authorizing the Recreation and Park Department to accept and expend a
bequest in the amount of approximately $3,600,000 from the estate of William Benjamin
Bobo to provide benches, park furnishings and park improvements at various park sites
across San Francisco.

Should you have any questions, please email Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org.
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